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UNITED STATEs*mEPARTMENT QF AGRICULTURE

BEFORE THE SEQRETARV OF AGRICULTURE
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In re:

AWA Docket N&. QD'”

 ‘CDmplaint

The Coevileton F@undatlan,_

Raspcndent

There is reason to bali é*that the respondent named herein

has viclated the regulationg ‘and standards (9 C.P.8, § 1.1 gt
geg.) . issued pursuant tﬁ*3 é.éhiﬁal:Welfare Act, as amended
(7T U.5 . § 2131 gt sedq. } ﬁ&refarred L& a2g che Ast, and,
therefore, the Adm;nlstraté 7“ﬁ£é Animal amd Plant Health
Inspec.lon Service (ﬁAPHISﬂ uéﬁ fhis cemplalnt alleging the
follow:ng o -

A. The Coulston ﬁauﬁ@ n;;hefeinaftar referred to as
respondant, is an instiﬁﬁ#i I_égé address is 1300 Lavells Roa '
alamogords, New Mexico &éﬁi\ -

B The respcndenﬁf a 'ﬁimeé material hersin, was
registared and cperatingfﬁéh é#@érch facility as defined in =he
Act and the regulationg. . K

On December 217, 199# ;- ‘fﬁﬁé:érﬁceeding gevaral daye,

the reapondant failed tc p‘ 'water te 14 nonhuman primates at

‘caus;ng these primates to bacome
hg*déathiaf four primatas, in
viclation of section 2.38 ‘h&frégulatians (9 C.F.R.

5 2.38(k) and section 3.8: e ‘standards (9 C.F.R, § 3 83
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The respondent alsao faiIEQfﬁﬁf&dequataly obseyve the well-being
=t the primates on a daily b§$is and to discever obvious signs of
dehydration, in violaticn§£55ction-2.3§ of the regulations
{8 C.F.R. § 2.33(b)). |

RS 21

Cn Ogteber 31, 1993,tghe:feé§¢ndent failed to contrsl the
temperature in a3 Eheltére&:hdﬁﬁiﬁg facility for nonhuman primates
at 1its Wnite Sands R&aearcﬁ Cént;r, éllcwing the temperature in
one den contair<i=g Lhree priﬁétes‘ta reach 140 degrses Fahranhait
and zausing the death of tﬁe”ﬁrimateé,‘in viclaticn_mf sacrisn
2.38(x) of the reg‘alatidnSj‘l.i‘CE‘lj‘jj-'C.F..‘R. 8 2.38(k) and section 3.83
of the gtandards (9 CFR§3 83},

o IV‘

A, On March 9, 1924, tAfﬁIS'inspa:ted tha raspeiident’s
premises at its White Sandﬁ Reﬁearah Centar and found that the
respondent had failed tm prmvade adequate gpace to 37 nm"human
primates, in violation of aacticn 2.38(k) of the ragulations
($ C.F.R., § 2.38(k) and sectlan 3.80(b) (2) (i} of the standards
(3 C.F.R. § 3.BQ(b)(2)(1)}g

A, on June &, 1994;.$$His‘inspected the respondent- s
premises at 1ts White sgndﬁ R§éé#rch'Center and found that the
raespondent had cnntinuédutb-fﬁil to provide adequate space to the
37 nenhuman primates, in vzolation mf section 2,38(k) of the
regulations (9 C.F.R. § 2 BB(k) and secticn 3.80(b) (2) (2} of the
standards (9 C.F.R. § 3.80;(. (2 ;.. (L} ).
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cC. On March 21,

premises at its White S: _‘hQCéﬂtEr and found that the
reapondent had continuéﬁ.: ;Eé‘ﬁrcvide adegquates spacs to 27
of the 37 nonhuman priﬁ%ﬁ glé;imz &% zection 2.38(K; ol
the regulations (8 C.F:

the standards (9 C.F.R.

WHEREFORE, it is h
determining whether th
regulations and standaﬁéé*
shall be served gpon tﬁa. defﬁ@‘ The respondent shall file
an answer with the Ha&f b United‘étatas Department of
Agriculture, Washingﬁaﬂ ;?3200. in accerdance with the
Rules of Practice goveﬁq @ fﬁihgs under the Act (7 C.F.R.
Pail ‘ &ﬁ angwer shall ¢pnstitute an
: ‘egaﬁions of this complaint.

The Animal an& Plén Iné@ectionlaervice reguests:
1. That unlaas‘ﬁ ﬁdenﬁbfai;s to file an answer
within the time allowed .pbfilea an answar sdmitting
all the material allégg ,iﬁjﬁnmpla;nt, this procaading
pe' set for oral hearing i ‘wiﬁ? with the Rules of Practice
governing procesedings \ )

2. That such o

by the Act snd warran ‘eircumstances, including an

ordexr:
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‘ 4
{a) Requiriﬁéi jsp@ndent to ceage and desist from
viclating the Act and théxﬂagu‘ﬁpicns and standards lssued
thereunder; and | e _
(b) Assessingigm ﬁéﬁalﬁies against the respondent
in agcordance witgh sacnioﬁf f'theﬁAct (7 U,8.C. § 2148).

 *}Done at Washingten, D.C. '
” hlS ﬁth day of Tily , 19 25

__VI gpection Service

ROBERT A. BERTMAN B
Attorney for Complainant
Office of the General Coung
Unicted States Dapartmant
Agriculture
Washington, D.C. 20250~ 140
Talephone (202) 720- 49&2 k



